

STATEWIDE WATER CONSERVATION EFFORTS SURVEY:
Public Recognition Programs

The Water Conservation Advisory Council developed by the 80th Texas Legislature is to develop and implement a statewide public recognition program for water conservation. To help the Council develop an effective program and synergize with existing efforts, please take a moment to tell us about programs that are currently being implemented by you and by your members. Thank you.

Comment [JE1]: Because this survey may be sent on to memberships or accessed via a link on websites etc., it will become separated from the cover letter describing the purpose of the survey. Therefore, I think a short description should be added to the top of the survey itself to describe it's purpose

Formatted: Indent: Left: 36 pt
Deleted: ¶

What type of entity is your organization?

- Ground Water Conservation District (GCD & UGCD)
- Water district
- Municipality
- River Authority
- Soil & Water Conservation District
- University
- Utility District
- Water Supply Corporation
- Government (State, Local, Regional)
- Private Industry
- Irrigation District
- Agricultural Association
- Non-profit Organization
- Other: Please specify: _____

Deleted: Major
Deleted: Master Utility district

If your entity supplies municipal water, what size of population do you currently serve?

Deleted: w

What regional water planning area are you in? {A-P} _____

Who do you recognize for their efforts in water conservation? Check all that apply.

- Individuals
- Departments
- School Districts
- Businesses
- Organizations
- Irrigators
- Real Estate Developers
- Landscapers
- Manufacturers
- Communities
- Other: _____

Comment [JE2]: Many entities (or the individual filling this out) may not know which RWP area they are in. Ah ha! A public education opportunity arises! You could provide a hot link to an online map: <http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/RWPG/main-docs/reg-map-main.asp> or <http://texaswatermatters.org/regions.htm>

Deleted: group
Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Do you recognize individuals, departments, school districts, groups, businesses, companies, organizations, communities etc.

Deleted: ___ Groups

Comment [JE3]: Business vs. Company???

Deleted: ___ Companies

Please list and briefly describe your Recognition Program(s) *Please Attach additional pages if necessary.*

Title of your Recognition Program:

Brief Description of Program:

Program website (if applicable): _____

Criteria for Recognition:

Structure ~ How Often Award is Issued:

Year the Program Started: _____

Comment [JE4]: Would we like to know about (or are we comfortable asking) how program/s is/are funded?

What types of recognition do you utilize?

- ___ Monetary Award
- ___ Honorary Awards
- ___ Media Spotighting
- Other: _____

Have your Recognition Programs resulted in any direct or indirect conservation taking place? If so please describe.

Deleted: reflected

Your name:

Mailing address:

Phone:

Email:

** this information will only be used for follow-up and/or to inform survey respondents about the implementation of a statewide recognition program*

Formatted: Font: Italic

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this survey.
Please return it to the Council by email at: ?????? or mail at: ??????

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: Bold